
Request for Proposal: Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act 
(MIPPA) Grant Programs 

Q Bidder Question DHS Answer Section Pg 
1 In looking over the RFP, I didn't see 

anything about a required amount of 
money from the grant to go towards 
advertising. I think in the past it was 10% 
of the grant amount? 
 

Successful applicants must dedicate a 
minimum of 30 percent of their grant 
allocation for promotional (i.e., non-
administrative) purposes. 

IV. Contract 
Scope of Work 
 

6 

2 I realize that under the Required 
Attachments there are no pre-checked  
(NA) documents however; on the RFP 
there are some that have (NA) next to the 
document name. Is this something that 
needs to be updated? 
 

The information/sections listed below will 
appear in SAGE under Forms as Grant 
Application Forms. Open each section 
and fill in the required information. If not 
required, then N/A appears and no 
action is needed. 

VII. Required 
Proposal Content 

8-9 

3 It appears that on page 10, under Misc. 
Attachments, there are new requirements. 
A link is provided for numbers 6-8. 
 
6. Certification of Non-Involvement in 
Prohibited Activities in Russia or Belarus - 
I was able to find this form with the link, 
does the College need to fill this out? 
 
7. Statement of Bidder/Vendor ownership 
disclosure. - I was unable to locate with 
the link - does the College need to fill this 
out?  
 
8. Disclosure of Investigations and Other 
Actions Involving Bidder - I was able to 
find with the link, does the College need to 
fill this out? 

Yes, all applicants must complete all 
three of the following forms:  
 
Certification of Non-Involvement in 
Prohibited Activities in Russia or Belarus 
- 
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/administratio
n/pdf/DisclosureofProhibitedActivitesinR
ussiaBelarus.pdf;  
 
Statement of Bidder/Vendor ownership 
disclosure - 
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/purchase/for
ms/OwnershipDisclosure.pdf;  
 
Disclosure of Investigations and Other 
Actions Involving Bidder -  
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/purchase/for
ms/DisclosureofInvestigations.pdf 
 

VII. Required 
Proposal Content 
 

10 

https://www.nj.gov/treasury/purchase/forms/DisclosureofInvestigations.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/purchase/forms/DisclosureofInvestigations.pdf


4 For #'s 9-12 under miscellaneous 
attachments, does the College need to 
provide these documents? (I know 
sometimes we don't have to fill out certain 
forms because we are a Non-Profit 
College) 
 
9. Pursuant to Policy Circular P 1.11, a 
description of all pending and in-process 
audits identifying 
the requestor, the firm’s name and 
telephone number, and the type and 
scope of the audit; 
 
10. Audited financial statements and 
Single Audits (A133), prepared for the two 
(2) most recent 
fiscal years; 
 
11.All interim financial statements 
prepared since the end of the bidder’s 
most recent fiscal year. 
If interim financial statements have not 
already been prepared, provide interim 
financial statements (balance sheet, 
income statement and cash flows) for the 
current fiscal year 
through the most recent quarter ended 
prior to submission of the bid; and 
 
12.Commitment to Defend and Indemnify 
Form (Attachment F from RFP Package). 
 

Yes, all attachments are required, unless 
otherwise noted, and must be uploaded 
under miscellaneous attachments. 
 
 
 

VII.  Required 
Proposal Content 

10 

5 I realize that on the RFP under Application 
Summary (F) it indicates to enter the 
requested funds; however, there is no 
place for that information on the actual 
grant. 
 

You are correct. There is no place on the 
Application Summary page to enter 
$50,000, so please disregard.  

VIII Submission 
of Proposal 
Instructions 

12-
13 

6 In looking over the RFP, I think there is a 
misprint. I could be wrong. Attachment H 
is on page 29 and on Page 30 is says 
Attachment I continued. 

Attachment H - Certification regarding 
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and 
Voluntary Exclusion Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions is on pages 29-31. There is 
a typo on page 30 and 31 and it should 
read Attachment H continued instead of 
Attachment “I”. 

XI. Attachments  30-
31 

 


